

Rune Hamborg Partner, LL.M.



Location	Copenhagen
Phone	+45 33 34 02 82
Mobile	+45 30 84 35 21
Language	English
Secretary	Bodil Harjo
Email	rune.hamborg@dk.dlapiper.com

Rune Hamborg provides advice on all aspects of Danish and EU competition law.

Rune has a right of audience before the Danish High Courts and is recognised by The Legal 500 within 'EU and competition'. He is also a member of the Committee of Representatives of the Association of Danish Law Firms.

Rune advises Danish as well as international enterprises on competition-law issues, including the conclusion of trade agreements, matters of criminal liability for breach of competition law and merger control. In addition, he deals with issues relating to aviation, railway transport and the distribution of pharmaceuticals.

Rune's clients include Copenhagen Airport, Deutsche Bahn and Celesio / McKesson and he has acted in cases such as the socalled Terminal A case and the railway accident on the Great Belt Bridge in 2019.

Furthermore, he has vast experience in lecturing on competition law and international law as well as on the code of conduct for lawyers. He also lectures at the Danish Institute for IPR Training. Moreover, Rune has authored a number of articles on competition-law issues.

Qualifications

Education	LL.M., McGeorge School of Law, USA	
	Admitted to the Danish Bar	2002
		2000
	Master of Law, Aarhus University	
		1997
	Studies at the Scandinavian Institute of Maritime Law, Oslo	1005
		1996
Memberships	The Danish Competition Law Society	
	Dansk Forening for Udbudsret (the Danish association for procure	ment law)
Admissions	Right of audience before the Danish High Courts	2014
		2011

Experience

Recent highlights	 Rune acted for Copenhagen Airports A/S in the so-called Terminal A case, whose outcome was that Copenhagen Airports A/S was entirely justified in refusing to allow the Terminal A company to operate a new passenger terminal at Copenhagen Airport. Rune acted for DB Cargo/Deutsche Bahn in connection with the railway accident on the Great Belt Bridge in 2019. Rune acted for DB Cargo/Deutsche Bahn in a case determined in 2022 by the Eastern High Court of Denmark, which held that the decision by the Danish Rail Regulatory Body on significant changes in the rates for so-called combiterminals was void.
Career highlights	Partner, DLA Piper Denmark, since 2018
	Partner, Delacour, 2009-2018
	Partner, DAHL Advokatpartners els kab, 2006-2008
	Attorney, Kromann Reumert, 2000-2005
	Assistant Attorney, Kromann Reumert, 1997-2000
Positions of trust	Rune is a member of the Committee of Representatives of the Association of Danish Law Firms.
Other positions	Rune lectures on competition law and international law as well as on the code of conduct for lawyers. He also lectures at the Danish Institute for IPR Training.

Rankings

Legal 500	Rune is recognized by The Legal 500 within 'EU, Competition and Public Procurement'.	LEĞAL 500
	"Under the leadership of 'highly competent and reliable' Rune Hamborg advises on Danish and EU competition law, as well as state aid and public procurement. The team regularly acts for	
	Copenhagen Airports, Celesio and DB Cargo Scandinavia."	
	'Rune Hamborg is very customer-oriented and has a very good business understanding of our business activities. He is highly competent in his field of activity.'	

Insights

Rune has authored a number of articles on competition-law issues.

"Getting the Deal Through", Danish Air Transport, 2019

Services



Energy and Infrastructure

Shipping and Transport

Energy and Utilities

Infrastructure

International Trade, Regulatory and Government Affairs

Life Sciences

International Trade, Regulatory and Government Affairs

Competition Law

Litigation and regulatory

Sectors

y y

 $\left[4\right]$

Shipping, transport and logistic

Energy and Natural Resources

Infrastructure, Construction and Transport

Energy and Natural Resources